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Amendment Number 0001 

Amendment 0001 
Questions and Answers 

 
Brocade Switches Warranty Extension 

N00014-11-Q-0002 
 

The purpose of this amendment is to extend the date in which proposals are due and answer questions 
received by potential offerors. 

The date in which quotes are due is extended until 3:00PM Thursday, 9 December 2010. 

 

Q1. Has there been Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) Support on the serial numbers provided 

within the past six months? 

A1. No 

Q2. What is the point of contact with email and phone number? 

A2.  This information will be provided at award. 

Q3. Will they let us onsite to perform Field Qualification Services (FQS)? 

A3. The current warranty has expired. Offerors should include the cost for Field Qualification 

Services (FQS) in the quote submission. 

Q4. What security clearance is needed? 

A4. Secret level is preferred but not required. Regardless, they would be escorted by ONR personnel. 

Q5. What is the current address/location where the equipment is located? 

A5. ONRHQ (875 North Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203) 
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